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wvill do what lie can, and I believe, as a natter of
fact, that, with God's bIcssing, yon will be healed.'
And so they conie, and I have seen thei commge
up again and again in that kind of way. id re-
ceiving heahh and blessing through the medical
mission." -Spiri/ 0f Missions.

PROGRESS IN SOUTH AFRICA.

"MI mein that see it lhanl %.wy. Thiib 11mshl Gojlone: for thee
la percche tihat it ik lis work."

HE Society has recently hiad the privilege
of welcoming, and hearing an address
fron, the Rev. E. W. Stenson froi the
Diocese of Bloemfontein. The pro.
gress of vhich lie tells is indeed wonder-

fui, and should fil our hearts vith thank fulness for
what God has wrouglt aniong the heathen. Since
Mr. Stenson went to Africa, forty-seven years ago,
his has been a "frontier man's life." He lias
never scen Grahaistownu. He had not seen Cape.
town until he went there a short tinte ago to
enbark for England for the first tine since lie
left it. When he first landed in South Africa the
whole of the country raund East London wias
then Red Kafüir land. Bishop Armstrong, of
Grahanstown, on his arrival in 1854, grappled
with the task of the conversion of the heathen.
Four stations vere soon opened, and the work
spread and prospered until the next year, wien
the " cattie-kiiiing " delusion ruined the people.
Mr. Stensen remenbers the day wien it had been
prophesied that the Kaffirs' ancestors would rise
froi the dead, and couie, bringing cattle and
corni, and help to drive away the strangers. 'lhe
Kaffirs had parted with or destroyed ail their
herds, their grain, and other possessions, and
awaited the appointed morning with joyful anti-
cipation, but in the evening' they were li sorrow.
Soon famine was upon thei, and ive and twenty
thousand of them died of it, fifty thousand ni-
grated into the Colony, and miany more disap-
peared. Under Sir George Grey's Governiient
the Missions revived, and soon a district as large
as Ircland vas covered by a net-work of Mission
stations-this being the vork of the S.P G.

In 1872 Mr. Stenson vas ordained, and vent
to the Diocese of Bloemfontein, where lie spent
three ycars among the diggets in Griqualand
West. Ii 1875 he becanie the first resident mis-
sionary of the Anglican Churchi in Basutoland.

The work there is most interesting because of
the anxiety with which the iîissionaries are
" besought " by miianîy of the chiefs to send
teachers to their people. The Basuto population
has increased in Mr. Stenson's tinie from 127,000
to, it is estinated, nearly oo,ooo. Then there
were no native Church people, and he was the
only clergyman. Now there are seven priests,
nine perfect churche,, -nd a host of catechists,
fifteen hundred communicants, and churcli menm-
bers to be numbered by thousands.

Aiong other places where NIr. Stenson has
been stationted is Vepener, in the Orange Free
State, where he encountered opposition. Finding
it impossible to retain the use ofany other build-
ing, he determined to build a church, and, in spite
of ditilculties, acconplished this in eightcen
months. Altogether MIr. Stenson hias crected five
churches in the Diocese of Bloemfntein. 'le
lie went there in ISy there were only twO
churches, now there are forty.one substantiai
churches, besides niauîy N ission chapels.

Ali this growth, Mr. Stenson says, is the fruit
of the work of the S.P.G.

There are other 3Missions in the Diocese, Mr.
Stenson stated, c.g.: aiiiba'Nchu and Phokoane,
Kimberley and Modderpoort, as also Blocm-
fontein, wiere equally good, stable, and vigorous
work is being carried on.-The Gospel Mis-

CHRIST CHURCH, FORDSBURG.

-UST three years and a liaif ago, the Rev.
R. H. Bellaniy vas placed iii charge of
Fordsburg, then the very poorest and
most neglected district in .ohannesburg.
On passing up the main street lie saw a

soiewiat imposing structure, which lie learnt was
the Wesleyan Cliapel, and several decent places
of worshlip for the Dutch element of the popula-
tion.

But the Englishi Church was represented by a
disused forage store, and that a vretched one.
Il wet weatier the rain pouring through the roof
renîdered the building uinlabitable. There were
several broken panes of glass, and the place was
horribly dirty. A wooden lrayer.desk was stand-
ing in the corner of the room, evidently pushed
in there to be out of the wav, and a little vooden
lectern vas leaning against it.

A piece of a disused counter standing against
the end waill acted as an altar. There was no
Communion Plate, and at the first celebration
Mr. Blclamy lad to use as a clialice a trophy of
some aiatuer race. All this to mie accustomed
to well-organised parishes and well.furnished
churches at home was a new and somîîewhîat pain-
ful experience. However, lie set to work nian-
fully, and after two vears' struggle ianîaged to
collect £2400 to buiid a church, and the S.P.G.
and the S.P.C.K. each added £t5o, naking in
al £2,700.

But an immense amount of patience and per-
sistence were required. Ili the first place there
was the utter indifference of the mîajority of the
people ; then came the vretched revolution which
dispersed the Church people to aill parts, and
caused such a state of confusion for six nonths
as to allow of no progress whiatever. Next fol-
lowed the avful dynamite explosion, whicli literally
blew the parish to pieces, hardly a house escaping


